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Scott Cranford

From: 'Vester Cripps' via Northwest Arkansas Metropolitan Fire Chiefs 
<nwafirechiefs@googlegroups.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:47 PM
To: METRO Chiefs
Subject: {Northwest Arkansas Metropolitan Fire Chiefs} minutes for Aug. 16, 2018

  

  

                                                         Minutes for August 16, 2018 

1.       Meeting called to order by President Dayringer @ 12:25 

2.       Sign in sheet passed around, 21 Members present 

3.       Approval of the minutes for July 19, 2018. Motion by Ch. Jenkins to Approve, 2nd by Ch. Irwin, Motion Passed. 

4.       Financial report- Balance of $26,116.58, Motion by Ch. Cunningham to Approve, 2nd by Ch. Jenkins. Motion Passed. 

5.       New Business, A; Fire Marshal’s Group. Discussion from the group to form a Fire Marshal’s group under the Metro 
Chief’s.  Motion by Ch. Hyde to form the group, 2nd by Ch. Bryan. Motion Passed.   Ch. Hyde will bring back a set of By-
Laws for approval.  

                                  B;  S.W. Div. Conference- Oct. 2-3-4.  Motion by Ch. Jenkins to spend up to $1,000 on 
promotional materials , 2nd by Ch. Irwin. Motion Passed.  

                                  C; AWIN Radio discussion- Motion by Ch. Jenkins to send a letter to the Hospitals to add the 
AWIN Radio to the ER’s, 2nd by Ch. Criner. Motion Passed. 

6.       Old Business, A; NWA Training Report,  Fall Academy is being prepared and ready to Start.  Discussion to Add EMT 
Training to Follow the Academy. 

  Motion by Ch. Jenkins to add  EMT on to the end of the Academy, 2nd by Ch. Good, Motion Passed. 

7.       Round Table; XNA- New Parking Deck open 

                               Bella Vista – Community Paramedic Program in the works 

                              Springdale – Ordered a New Brush Truck and Ambulance 

                               Lowell – Open Fire St. 2 / cut response times by 50% 

                              Barling- Received an AFG Grant for Health and Safety 

                             Rogers- Hosting another group from Audi-Ramco this fall 

                                            Bond issue Passed – New station and Trucks, remodel Training Center 

                                            Safer Grant for 12 New Staff 
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                             Greenwood- New Brush Truck and Rescue Pumper 

                              Fayetteville- Will send out schedule for Ball Game coverage at U of A 

                                                    RAD Training on Aug. 30 with the 61st. 

                                                    Aug 31 , open All Equipment at the New Training Center. 

  

  

  

8.       Other Business ;A, CEMS Class- Infection Control Officer- Nov. 5 & 6 

                                     B; Next meeting at Rogers Training Center on Sept. 20, 2018 @ Noon 

9.       Adjournment; Motion by Ch. Cunningham, 2nd by Ch. Morris. Meeting Adjourned.  
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